From: I B ©@ «nowsley.gov.uk>

Sent: 17 June 2025 12:12
To: Frodsham Solar Farm <FrodshamSolarFarm@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Frodsham Solar Farm - Adequacy of Consultation Request

Hi we have no comments to make

Head of Planning & Building Control
Planning

Knowsley Council, Huyton Library, Civic Way, Huyton, Knowsley, L36 9FB
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https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.knowsleynews.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CFrodshamSolarFarm%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C2b9904cb972b4d9e061808ddad8fd9e9%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638857555575223267%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=nxqL%2FTvjlNPYmXSnVGTrZJ05cbIcALA22tnO4dDsDg0%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.foster4.co.uk%2Fknowsley%2F&data=05%7C02%7CFrodshamSolarFarm%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C2b9904cb972b4d9e061808ddad8fd9e9%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638857555575238511%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=pm%2FuVNzPkeorWbQj2bLsZOosDakedsvK%2FV731As0DW0%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.investknowsley.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CFrodshamSolarFarm%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C2b9904cb972b4d9e061808ddad8fd9e9%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638857555575252642%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=sCPIrkOzT4X9UJC911i%2F7Cic8%2BwVjVNKTPWNL9E8GWQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.knowsleynews.co.uk%2Fknowsley-council-wins-local-authority-of-the-year-award%2F&data=05%7C02%7CFrodshamSolarFarm%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C2b9904cb972b4d9e061808ddad8fd9e9%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638857555575265623%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=8mqUNheuSzcrqTIBqcjeA%2FerKhJa0kL0AVgFshfineM%3D&reserved=0



